LOWER PAXTON TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes of the meeting held on October 14, 2025

A workshop meeting of the Lower Paxton Township Board of Supervisors was called to
order at 7:06 p.m. by Chair Kurtz on the above date at the Lower Paxton Township Municipal
Center, 425 Prince Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

Supervisors present, in addition to Ms. Kurtz, were Pamela Thompson, Allen
McCormack, Jill Vecchio, and John Njeim. Also in attendance were Thomas Vernau,

Interim Township Manager, Adam Kosheba, Assistant Township Manager/Director, Public
Safety and Kevin Hall, Solicitor.
Pledge of Allegiance
Mrs. Vecchio led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Announcement

Ms. Kurtz announced that the Supervisors met in an executive session Tuesday, October

7, 2025, and prior to the meeting to discuss personnel matters.
Public Comment

Eric Kessler, 6041 Running Pump Lane, inquired about Blackberry Lane, Raspberry
Alley, and the Linglestown Roundabout.

Bill Bostic, 6204 Elmer Ave., commented on the proposed Wenrich Street development.

Jay Purdy, 4731 Duke St., commented on the Township’s Second-Class status and
suggested that the Supervisors consider transitioning to a First — Class Township.

Kimberly Hershey, 146 N. Arlington Ave., commented on the potholes, overgrown grass
and weeds, and asked when her street is scheduled to be repaved.

Glenn Braxton 144 N. Arlington Ave., commented on the stormwater runoff from



Elmerton Ave. running into his backyard.
William Miller, 4311 Crestview Lane, commented on the barricade at Raspberry Lane.

Chairman & Board Members' Comments
There was none.

Presentation of a Proclamation of Recognition
to the Central Dauphin Baseball Association’s 8U Team

Mrs. Vecchio presented a proclamation of recognition to the Central Dauphin Baseball
Association’s 8U Team. The Central Dauphin Baseball Association (CDBA) 8U All-Star team
had a stellar 2025 season, winning the Cal Ripken/Babe, Ruth Northwest PA State
Championship and competing in the World Series in Cherry Hill, NJ.

Adopt Resolution 25-14, Appointing a New Township Manager

Mr. McCormack motioned to adopt Resolution 25-14 appointing Michael H. Gossert as
township manager of Lower Paxton Township. Ms. Thompson seconded the motion. Ms. Kurtz
called for a voice vote, and a unanimous vote followed.

Joe Lindsey, 6244 Overview Lane, commented on the new Township Manager’s
employment status; he wanted to know if the position was at will or under a contract.

Discussion on Statewide Local Share Assessment (LSA) Grant Application(s) and Resolution 25-15

Mr. Vernau led the discussion on Resolution 25-15 and suggested that the Supervisors
allow the staff time to research this submission, noting that it could have an impact on the
Township’s grant submission.

Discussion on Survey Results for July 2026 Fireworks Display

Rachelle Scott led the discussion on the results of the survey, noting that the Township
received a total of 455 responses. She asked the Supervisors to extend the deadline until mid-

November.


https://www.google.com/search?q=Cal+Ripken%2FBabe%2C+Ruth+Northwest+PA+State+Championship&sca_esv=95c4599e20cb2333&rlz=1C1VDKB_enUS1079US1079&sxsrf=ANbL-n655Fip103RpTmtbW7MoFqAr_KcCQ%3A1769787157661&ei=Fc98adWEKLav5NoP14ucuQk&ved=2ahUKEwjdhLaEy7OSAxWBMlkFHeG4M_UQgK4QegQIARAE&uact=5&oq=Central+Dauphin+Baseball+Association+8u+team&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiLENlbnRyYWwgRGF1cGhpbiBCYXNlYmFsbCBBc3NvY2lhdGlvbiA4dSB0ZWFtMggQABiABBiiBDIIEAAYgAQYogQyBRAAGO8FMggQABiiBBiJBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI9HRQpAtY9WBwBHgBkAEAmAFgoAGBF6oBAjQwuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIqoALJFsICChAAGLADGNYEGEfCAggQABgHGAgYHsICCBAhGKABGMMEwgIHEAAYgAQYDcICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAUYDRgewgIIEAAYCBgNGB7CAg0QLhiABBjHARgNGK8BwgIKECEYoAEYwwQYCsICBBAhGAqYAwCIBgGQBgiSBwI0MqAHlaUBsgcCMzi4B78WwgcGOS4zMi4xyAc6gAgA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfA33N6kZ6ftW_pZXxT3QwBTxBTdyYJzwiUt4DxMph5kL81Xd57ywP04UaGc76dnhqB37HJjbg_sxhWGDEl4YghhQvHZBy_wk8bBLQxKyA0cab_vXpa3DRhxN42lereTdoAWUucCf2DQlbPNoNM76I1MMrdlurs1qcPhrwoCIenkEBmIi4ytJ8Fb6i0hQHzYxyZHy-58F9n--w7iH7h5nwE3EBzXG6o_ukE9k9sYEX1gz-_xYvSzWtgsarUZlkFMhCMa5ZHnDviOxnnjkA_eJy2A&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?q=Cal+Ripken%2FBabe%2C+Ruth+Northwest+PA+State+Championship&sca_esv=95c4599e20cb2333&rlz=1C1VDKB_enUS1079US1079&sxsrf=ANbL-n655Fip103RpTmtbW7MoFqAr_KcCQ%3A1769787157661&ei=Fc98adWEKLav5NoP14ucuQk&ved=2ahUKEwjdhLaEy7OSAxWBMlkFHeG4M_UQgK4QegQIARAE&uact=5&oq=Central+Dauphin+Baseball+Association+8u+team&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiLENlbnRyYWwgRGF1cGhpbiBCYXNlYmFsbCBBc3NvY2lhdGlvbiA4dSB0ZWFtMggQABiABBiiBDIIEAAYgAQYogQyBRAAGO8FMggQABiiBBiJBTIIEAAYogQYiQVI9HRQpAtY9WBwBHgBkAEAmAFgoAGBF6oBAjQwuAEDyAEA-AEBmAIqoALJFsICChAAGLADGNYEGEfCAggQABgHGAgYHsICCBAhGKABGMMEwgIHEAAYgAQYDcICBhAAGA0YHsICCBAAGAUYDRgewgIIEAAYCBgNGB7CAg0QLhiABBjHARgNGK8BwgIKECEYoAEYwwQYCsICBBAhGAqYAwCIBgGQBgiSBwI0MqAHlaUBsgcCMzi4B78WwgcGOS4zMi4xyAc6gAgA&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&mstk=AUtExfA33N6kZ6ftW_pZXxT3QwBTxBTdyYJzwiUt4DxMph5kL81Xd57ywP04UaGc76dnhqB37HJjbg_sxhWGDEl4YghhQvHZBy_wk8bBLQxKyA0cab_vXpa3DRhxN42lereTdoAWUucCf2DQlbPNoNM76I1MMrdlurs1qcPhrwoCIenkEBmIi4ytJ8Fb6i0hQHzYxyZHy-58F9n--w7iH7h5nwE3EBzXG6o_ukE9k9sYEX1gz-_xYvSzWtgsarUZlkFMhCMa5ZHnDviOxnnjkA_eJy2A&csui=3

Mr. McCormack encouraged residents to participate in the survey, as he would like to
have fireworks at the 250" celebration.

Eric Kessler, 6041 Running Pump Lane, commented on the fireworks display and
suggested that the food trucks be eliminated from the event.

Joe Lindsey, 6244 Overview Lane, commented on the survey and stressed the importance
of public safety.

Dr. Charles Stuart, 1440 Karen Drive, commented on the fireworks display, and stressed
that public safety is more important than a tradition.

William Miller, 4311 Crestview Lane, commented on the fireworks display and
suggested that information on the survey be included with the sewer bills.

Ms. Kurtz noted that the Lower Paxton Community Foundation hosts an independent
celebration every year, suggesting that the Township coordinate with them on their celebration.

Announcements

Ms. Thompson announced that Senator Patty Kim opened a new office at 716 Colonial
Road. The district office hours are Monday, Friday, Monday through Friday, 8:30 to 4:30.
Adjournment
Mrs. Vecchio made motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Njeim seconded the motion. Ms.

Kurtz called for a voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved by,
Shellie Smith, Robin Lindsey,
Recording Secretary Secretary



